

PGA Commission Meeting Minutes for September 19, 2017

All were present except Dave T, Jim R and Kathleen D.

Agenda Items

1. Opening Prayer – Ralph.
2. Reviewed current status of liaisons including the library now on Glenda's liaison list. It was noted that while the ramp accessibility issue has been tabled, a hand rail will be installed on the steps at the old upper entrance. Ralph will now be working with the gardeners. The status of SJB cub scouts and boy scouts was discussed. Steve M. is following up.
ACTION: All commission members are to contact their liaisons to let them know about the new parish mission and vision and to see if there are any issues to bring to the attention of the PLC. Remember our goal is to have more ministries and activities report in person at our commission meetings.
3. There was a lengthy discussion about the upcoming Fall Fest. Volunteers are still needed. Contact Rita A. if you can help or know someone who can. Pray for good weather and the success of the event.

For those unable to attend contact Rita for handouts provided at the presentation on the new parish mission:

- Power Point presentation
- SJB Mission, Vision & Values Statements sheet
- Parish Administrator's Report to Commissions

The meeting adjourned with prayer (Hail Mary).

Ralph Arnott, PGAC Chair